
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska:  September 12, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer, Alaska 
Regular City Council Meeting 

September 12, 2023, at 6:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

231 W. Evergreen Avenue, Palmer 
www.palmerak.org 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

1. Approval of Consent Agenda 
2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings  

A. August 22, 2023, Regular Meeting 
 

E. COMMUNICATIONS AND APPEARANCE REQUESTS 
1. Gary Wolf and Angie Brose, Palmer Library Project Update 
2. Elected Officials in Attendance 
3. Board/Commission Members in Attendance 
4. A Proclamation Recognizing Josephine Herbert 
 

F. REPORTS 
1. City Manager’s Report 
2. Mayor’s Report  
3. City Clerk’s Report  
4. City Attorney’s Report  
 

G. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
1. Resolution No. 23-021: Directing the City Manager to Authorize Hardware and Software 

Upgrades to the City’s Technology Infrastructure in the Amount of $34,057 
2. Resolution No. 23-028: Authorizing the City Manager to Accept and Appropriate Funds from the 

Matanuska Susitna Borough School District for a School Resource Officer at Colony High School and 
Colony Middle School and to Fill the Patrol Officer Vacancy Created by Assigning an SRO to Colony 
High School 

3. Resolution No. 23-029: Accepting and Appropriating $2,461,261 from the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough’s State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds as a Subaward Grant in Support of the Bogard 
Road Booster Station Construction 
  

I. ACTION MEMORANDA 
1. Action Memorandum No. 23-050: Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Donations to the 

2023 Palmer Police Bike with the Blue Event by the Mat-Su Health Foundation in the Amount of 
$500 

2. Action Memorandum No. 23-051: Authorizing the Palmer City Manager to Purchase a Crown 
Walkie Straddle Stacker in an Amount not to Exceed $18,945 To Replace Palmer Fire & Rescue’s 

Mayor Steven J. Carrington 
Deputy Mayor Pamela Melin 
Council Member Carolina Anzilotti 
Council Member John Alcantra 
Councill Member Richard W. Best 
Council Member Thomas Ojala IV 
Council Member Joshua Tudor 
 
City Manager John Moosey 
City Clerk Shelly M. Acteson, CMC 
City Attorney Sarah Heath, Esq. 

http://www.palmerak.org/


__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska:  September 12, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

Damaged Electric Lift 
3. Action Memorandum No. 23-052: Authorizing the Palmer City Manager to Purchase a SCBA 

Decon Washer in an Amount Not to Exceed $37,553.30 to Reduce Use on Palmer Fire & Rescue’s 
Extractor 

4. Action Memorandum No. 23-053: Directing the City Manager to Notify the State of Alaska of 
the City Council’s Statement of Non-Objection of the Liquor License Renewal of Humdinger’s 
Gourmet Pizza Co. #3767 
 

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

K. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Discussion regarding residency requirement for Palmer City Manager: City of Palmer, Alaska, 

Municipal Charter, Section 5.4, and Palmer Municipal Code, 4.15.060 
 

L. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 
M. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  
 
N. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
O. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Tentative Future Palmer City Council Meetings 
 

 

Meeting Date Meeting 
Type Time Notes 

September 26 Regular 6 pm  
October 10 Regular 6 pm Certify election 
October 24 Regular 6 pm  
November 14 Regular 6 pm  
November 28 Regular 6 pm  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: August 22, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 5 

  
City of Palmer, Alaska 

City Council Minutes 
Regular Meeting 
August 22, 2023 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
A regular meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on August 22, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska. Mayor Carrington called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 

 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 
Mayor Steve Carrington, Joshua Tudor, Thomas Ojala IV, John Alcantra, Deputy Mayor Pam Melin, Carolina 
Anzilotti, and Richard W. Best 
 
Staff in attendance: 
 

Shelly M. Acteson, CMC, City Clerk    
Sarah Heath, City Attorney  
Brad Hanson, Community Development Director 
John Moosey, City Manager – (on Zoom) 
Dwayne Shelton, Police Chief 
 

         
 
 
 
 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Main Motion: To Approve the Agenda as amended 

Moved by: N/A 
Seconded by: N/A 

Vote: Unanimous Consent 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
Mayor Carrington requested to move item J.1. Resolution No. 23-013-A, to item E.1. 
 
E. COMMUNICATIONS AND APPEARANCE REQUESTS 

1. In attendance were Clint Adler, Mat-Su Region Chief, department of Transportation, and  Adam 
Bradway, Lead Planner, Department of Transportation 
 
Council Members agreed without any objections to suspend the rules and allow for a questions and 
answers session with the attendees. 

 
F. REPORTS 

 
1. City Manager’s Report  

• No report at this time as Manager was unable to log on to Zoom. 
 
 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: August 22, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 5 

2. Mayor’s Report  
• Written report in the packet. 

 
3. City Clerk’s Report  

• Reminder of the upcoming absentee in person voting at city hall timeframe. 
 

      4. City Attorney’s Report 
• Commented on pending lawsuits and an executive session in the future. 

 
G. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION  

 
Representative DeLena Johnson was in attendance and provided a legislative update. 
 
Polly-Beth Odom: 

• Provided an update on the activity in the first month of the newly opened Navigation Center. 
 
Travis Friesen: 

• Commented on the Police department Bike Program and the lack of sidewalks in his neighborhood.  
 

Jackie Goforth: 
• Commented on First Amendment rights and a book challenge. 

 
Mike Chmielewski: 

• Commented on the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program and invited council members to 
go the Pioneer home and try to maneuver awheelchair across some of the streets in the city. 

 
Erik Anderson: 

• Commented on variances given to property developer. 
 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
• Resolution 23-002-A: Amending the City of Palmer 2023 Fee Schedule to Include Advertising 

Rates for Dasher Boards and Hanging Banners and to Amend the Hourly Rental Rates at the MTA 
Events Center   

 
Mayor Carrington opened the public hearing. 

 
Seeing no one come forward, Mayor Carrington closed the public hearing. 
 
Community Development Director Brad Hanson provided a staff report. 

 
Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 23-002-A 

Moved by: Best 
Seconded by: Tudor 

Vote: Unanimous 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
• Resolution No. 23-005-A: Amending the 2023 City of Palmer Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending 

December 31, 2023 
 
Mayor Carrington opened the public hearing. 
 
Seeing no one come forward, Mayor Carrington closed the public hearing. 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: August 22, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 5 

Finance Director Gina Davis provided a staff report. 
 

Main Motion: To Adopt Resolution No. 23-005-A 
Moved by: Best 

Seconded by: Alcantra 
Vote: Unanimous  

Action: Motion Carried 
 
I. ACTION MEMORANDA 
 

1. Action Memorandum No. 23-045: Approving a Council Community Grant to Matsu Valley Rebuild 
in the Staff Recommended Amount of $1,500 for the MVR Forever Home Project  

 
Main Motion: To Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-045 

Moved by: Best 
Seconded by: Alcantra 

Vote: 4 to 3; approved 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
2. Action Memorandum No. 23-047: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Enter into a 

Contract with Northern Gravel & Trucking, LLC for the Purchase and Delivery of 180 Tons of Road 
Salt in the Amount of $30,600 
 

Main Motion: To Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-047 
Moved by: Best 

Seconded by: Tudor 
Vote: Unanimous 

Action: Motion Carried 
 

3. Action Memorandum No. 23-048: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a Three 
(3) Year Contract with Two (2), One (1) Year Extensions with HDL Engineering Consultants, LLC the 
Selected Consulting Engineering Firm for the Engineering Services for Ongoing Planning and Capital 
Improvement Projects at the Warren "Bud" Woods Palmer Municipal Airport from the Request for 
Proposal #PAQ 23-001 ES 

 
Main Motion: To Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-048 

Moved by: Best 
Seconded by: Tudor 

Vote: Unanimous 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
4. Action Memorandum No. 23-049: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Execute a 

Contract with Alaska Demolition for Removal of Debris from the Palmer Public Library Roof Collapse 
in an Amount Not to Exceed $45,705 

 
Main Motion: To Approve Resolution No. 23-049 

Moved by: Alcantra 
Seconded by: Melin 

Vote: Unanimous 
Action: Motion Carried 

 
 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: August 22, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 5 

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
K. NEW BUSINESS 
 
L. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 
M. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
 
Jackie Goforth:  

• Commented on the new all-ages park in Palmer. 
• Commented on library policies. 

 
Dave Lundin:  

• Thanked the Council for approving AM 23-048, and provided a timeline of his company location 
changes in recent years. 

 
Erik Anderson:  

• Commented on the obligations associated with an MPO.  
 
Travis Friesen:  

• Commented on the MPO resolution, the need for additional bike lanes and the homelessness situation. 
 
Mike Chmielewski:  

• Commented on the MPO legislation and the parallels between big cities and small cities. 
 
N. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
O. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
Council Member Anzilotti: 

• Commented on the state fair parade, and the police bike patrol program. 
 

Council Member Ojala: 
• Commented on the bike patrol program, the fair, and suggested possibly building a walkway above 

the current railroad tracks.  
 

Council Member Tudor: 
• Commented on the new parks in Palmer and the city becoming a better and better place for residents 

all the time. 
 
Deputy Mayor: 

• Thanked the council members for thoughtful deliberation of legislation and commented on the 
favorable relationship the city has with HDL Engineering Services. 

 
Council Member Best: 

• Thanked his peers for their patience and collaborative efforts as a group. 
 
Council Member Alcantra: 

• Commented on the beauty and ease of his recent trip to Anchorage on the bus. 
 
 
 
Mayor Carrington: 



 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Palmer, Alaska: August 22, 2023, City Council Regular Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 5 

• Commented on the police bike patrol and requested a council member attend the Hagan Park 
ceremony at 12:30 on August 30. 

 
P. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 
 
Approved this 12th day of September, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Shelly M. Acteson, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  
_______________________________ 
Steve Carrington, Mayor 
 
 



 
PROCLAMATION 

 
A PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING JOSEPHINE HERBERT 

 
WHEREAS, Josephine Herbert overcame a challenging upbringing, finding strength and stability with a foster family 
in the Mat-Su Valley; 
 
WHEREAS, Josephine worked diligently to catch up on her education and engage in activities that are typical for 
teenagers, enhancing her confidence and communication skills; 
 
WHEREAS, Josephine compassionately serves as an advisor for girls facing struggles in family relationships or personal 
challenges, consistently making herself available when needed; 
 
WHEREAS, through her dedicated actions at school she has earned the esteemed title of Miss Alaska High School, and 
she serves as the drum major for the Colony High School band, a National Honor Society member, cheerleader, student 
government representative, Key Club member, and an inductee into the national Tri-M Music Honor Society; 
 
WHEREAS, Josephine volunteers her time for various non-profit organizations organizing the Trend Alaska Fashion 
Show for Let Every Woman Know, and partakes in special community celebrations; 
 
WHEREAS, Josephine seeks to motivate others, showing that it's possible to overcome significant challenges, and she 
champions others to find their own voice; 
 
WHEREAS, Josephine will continue her personal and educational growth, as she enters 11th grade at Colony High 
School in Palmer this fall; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the mayor and city council of the city of Palmer, Alaska that September 
15, 2023 is 
 

JOSEPHINE HERBERT DAY 
 
as we recognize Josephine Herbert for her remarkable efforts, contributions, and achievements, and commend her as a 
symbol of perseverance, empathy, and community service in our midst. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and cause the seal of the city of Palmer to be affixed on this 
12th day of September 2023.      
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Steve Carrington, Mayor 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
       Shelly Acteson, CMC, City Clerk 

 



 
 

Tuesday September 12, 2023, Council Meeting 
 

Library Update 
Under Communications and Appearance Request architects Gary Wolf and Angie 
Brose will give a Palmer Library update. Also a Library Outreach meeting will be at 
the Palmer Depot from 4 – 6 p.m. 
 
MVP MPO – MatSu Valley Planning for Transportation 
The Pre-MPO Policy Board cancelled their Aug. 30, 2023 meeting. The next meeting 
is scheduled for Sept. 19. I plan to attend with John Moosey. A New Business item 
will probably be to confirm signatories to the Non-Profit Corporation. 

 

Meeting Agenda Highlights:  
  

Public Hearings 

We have three public hearings for this meeting.  

• The first is a resolution authorizes hardware and software upgrades to the city’s 
technology infrastructure.  

• The second is a resolution accepting and appropriating funds from the MSB 
School District for the Colony High and Middle School Resource Officer (SRO). 

• The third is a resolution accepting and appropriating funds toward Bogard Road 
Booster Station construction. 

 

Action Memoranda 

We have four action memoranda.  

• The first authorizing the City Manager to accept money for the Palmer Police Bike 
with the Blue event from the Mat-Su Health Foundation.  

• The second authorizes the City Manager to purchase a replacement Electric Lift 
for Palmer Fire & Rescue.  

• The third authorizes the City Manager to purchase a Decon Washer for Palmer 
Fire & Rescue.  

• The fourth is a liquor license renewal for Humdinger’s Gourmet Pizza Co.  



 
 
 

New Business 

Discussion regarding residency requirement for Palmer City Manager. Deputy Mayor 
requested the council have a discussion of the Palmer City Manager residency 
requirement.  

     

 

Mayor Steve Carrington 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-021 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Resolution No. 23-021 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Manager to Authorize Hardware and Software Upgrades to the City’s Technology 
Infrastructure in the Amount of $34,057 
 
Agenda of: June 27, 2023, July 25 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: John Moosey, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 54,057 ($20,000 budgeted) 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 01-01-10-6095 Hardware/Software Updates $20,000 

√ Not budgeted  
01-01-10-6095 Hardware Software Updates $27,617 
01-13-10-6054 Office Equipment $6,440 

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 

 

 
 

 

City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-021 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
1. Resolution No. 23-021 
2. City of Palmer FD Switch 
3. City of Palmer 4.4.23 Agreement 
4. City of Palmer 4.11.23 Agreement 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
We are facing a number of technical upgrades and support renewals within the City of Palmer (COP). First, in City 
Hall, we are on the brink of needing to fully refresh our server and storage unit infrastructure. Our existing units 
are at the end of their manufacturer's service life and are running on "Windows Server 2012", which is set to 
become outdated. This operating system is scheduled to reach its end of life on 10/10/23. From that point 
onwards, it won't receive any security patches from Microsoft, creating a potential security vulnerability for the 
city. 
 
The same situation is unfolding in the City of Palmer Fire Department. Their servers are also running on "Windows 
Server 2012". Without an urgent upgrade, these servers will lose their security updates post 10/10/23, posing a 
threat to the integrity of the city's server environment. 
 
In addition, we have a support subscription due for renewal for the Fortinet 248E FPOE switch in the Fire 
Department. This renewal is quite comprehensive, providing us with 24x7 Email support, Advance Hardware 
updates, Firmware & General updates. This is critical to keep our equipment operating effectively.  
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Resolution No. 23-021. 
 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-021 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Resolution No. 23-021 

 
A Resolution of the Palmer City Council Directing the City Manager to Authorize Hardware and 
Software Upgrades to the City’s Technology Infrastructure in the Amount of $34,057. 
 

WHEREAS, the servers and storage units of the City of Palmer (COP) City Hall Department are reaching 
the end of their manufacturer's service life and require a complete refresh, and; 

 
WHEREAS, these servers are running on "Windows Server 2012" which is set to reach its end of life on 

10/10/23, causing the cessation of security patches from Microsoft and introducing a potential security risk for 
the city, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the servers of the City of Palmer Fire Department are similarly running on "Windows Server 

2012" and require an urgent upgrade to continue receiving security updates post 10/10/23, thereby mitigating 
potential security threats, and; 

 
WHEREAS, a support subscription renewal is due for the Fortinet 248E FPOE switch in the Fire 

Department, which includes comprehensive 24x7 Email support, Advance Hardware updates, Firmware & 
General updates, 

 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Palmer City Council approves the allocation of funds totaling 

$34,057 to address these imminent technical upgrades and support renewals in a timely manner, thus preventing 
any potential security risks and ensuring the continuity of service for the city. 
 
Approved by the Palmer City Council this 27th day of June 2023. 
 
 
 

________________________ 
Steven J Carrington, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Shelly Acteson, CMC, City Clerk 

 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: Manager Moosey 

Date:  
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  



We have prepared a quote for you

COP-FD - Switch Warranty

Quote # 031411 Version 1

Prepared for: Prepared by:

City of Palmer Alaska Communications Services, Inc.

Chad Cameron
ccameron@palmerak.org

Bruce Witt
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com



Statement of Work

The City of Palmer (COP) Fire Department has a support subscription due for the Fortinet 248E FPOE switch (SN# 
S248EFTF19009017) named COP-FTC-SW3.  This support renewal covers 24x7 Email,24x7 Comprehensive 
Support,Advance HW, Firmware & General Updates. License key will be sent to Scott 
Work Scott.Work@acsalaska.com to enter it in Fortinets support website.

The new end date for this support will be 4/28/2024. 

Software

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

FORTINET COTERM RENEWAL $390.95 1 $390.95

Subtotal: $390.95

Supply Chain Delays

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the global supply chain. Alaska Communications may encounter delays outside
our control as a result of supply chain disruptions. This could mean delays in estimated equipment delivery dates and 
project completion timelines.
 
We apologize for the inconvenience and appreciate your patience.

Change Control

From time to time scope and requirement changes may occur throughout the progress of this project.  In the event a 
situation occurs during the delivery of this solution that requires a modification to the currently proposed Statement 
of Work, Materials, Licenses, Subscriptions, or Professional Services related to this quote, Alaska Communications will 
prepare a Project Change Order.
 
Project Change Orders will have a clear Statement of Work, associated costs enumerated, and will be agreed upon 
prior to delivery of the associated change.
 
Project schedule and implementation plans will be coordinated with project stakeholders and approved by both the 
customer and Alaska Communications.

Quote#031411 v1 Page: 2 of 3

mailto:Scott.Work@acsalaska.com


COP-FD - Switch Warranty

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Alaska Communications Services,
Inc.

City of Palmer Quote #: 031411

Bruce Witt
(907) 375-1145
Fax (907) 375-1188
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com

231 W Evergreen Ave
Palmer, AK  99645
Chad Cameron
(907) 761-0327
ccameron@palmerak.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 03/27/2023
Expiration Date: 04/10/2023

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Software $390.95

Total: $390.95

Alaska Communications generates billing and/or recognizes revenue for work performed on a monthly basis. This may
consist of material delivered and accepted by the customer for storage at the customers location or if agreed upon at
an Alaska Communications facility, non-tangible software licenses or subscriptions, and professional services
performed to date.  Purchase orders under this quote are subject to Alaska Communications’ Terms and Conditions at
www.alaskacommunications.com/businesstermsandconditions .  This quote  expressly limits acceptance to the terms
herein

Alaska Communications Services, Inc. City of Palmer

Signature:

Name: Chad Cameron

Date:

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Quote#031411 v1 Page: 3 of 3



Alaska Communications Proprietary and Confidential 
Revised on 05/18/2020 

Contract Type 

☒ New    ☐ Amendment / Order to Contract ID #    ☐ Renewal, Effective Date

☐Co-terminus with Existing Agreement, Date

Business/ Customer Information
 

Business Name: City of Palmer Account Number: 

Billing Address Line 1: 231 W. Evergreen Ave Service Street Address*: 231 W. Evergreen Ave 

Billing Address Line 2: Service Address – Line 2:    

City/State/Zip: Palmer, AK, 99645 Service City/State/Zip*:  Palmer, AK, 99645 

Order Contact: Chad Cameron Contact Phone Number: 907-761-0327 

Contact Email: ccameron@palmerak.org *If different from Billing Address:

Scope of Services Inside wiring: ☐ Yes 
Products and Services 

Professional Services 

Service Descriptions Attachments Exhibits 

Exhibit 1: SOW 
Exhibit 2: Service Pricing [or pricing is per 
notes, below] 

Cost are incremental to any existing services: 
Term No Term             Monthly Recurring Charges: $0 Initial Non-Recurring Charges: $6,049.00 

☐ Letter of Authorization (For Local and Long Distance Carrier Changes)
I desire to change the Services marked below to Alaska Communications for the numbers listed on the Service Order. I authorize orders to be
placed for me on my behalf by Alaska Communications.

☐ Local Telephone Service       ☐In-State Long Distance      ☐Out-of-State Long Distance
☒ I agree that Alaska Communications may provide Customer Proprietary Network Information detail to me at my request, without prior password
authentication, based on the methods specified in the Privacy section of the ACSA.
☒ Yes! I would like to receive information on Alaska Communications’ products, promotions, and services.
☒ Yes! I would like to receive information from Alaska Communications’ contractual affiliates on products, promotions, and services.
☒I acknowledge that I have read and understand the ACSA and all applicable exhibits and attachments, including the pricing applicable to all
Services I have chosen.
I am authorized to sign this ACSA and agree to be bound by it. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT EARLY TERMINATION MAY RESULT IN EARLY
TERMINATION CHARGES.
☒ I AGREE TO THE ALASKA COMMUNICATIONS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT
ALASKACOMMUNICATIONS.COM/BUSINESSTERMSANDCONDITIONS AS THEY MAY BE AMENDED.

1 of 6



Alaska Communications Proprietary and Confidential 
Revised on 05/18/2020 

Attachments 
Exhibit 1 & 2 - Quote 31448 

CHANGES TO TERMS CONDITIONS, SERVICES DESCRIPTIONS, EXHIBITS, AND THIS FORM GO HERE AND REQUIRE LEGAL DEPARTMENT APPROVAL. INITIALS OF LEGAL 
TEAM REP (REQUIRED IF TEXT IS ENTERED BELOW) __________ Date _______

Customer    Alaska Communications 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Name:      

Business Name: City of Palmer Business Name: Alaska Communications  

Date: Date:      

Service Details 

Remove server 

2 of 6



We have prepared a quote for you

COP - FD - pal - Remove Sever 2012 - 04202023

Quote # 031448 Version 1

Prepared for: Prepared by:

City of Palmer Alaska Communications Services, Inc.

Chad Cameron
ccameron@palmerak.org

Bruce Witt
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com

3 of 6



Statement of Work

The City of Palmer Fire Dept (COP) servers are in need of an operating system upgrade. The current version installed 
on these servers is "Windows Server 2012" which has an end of life date of 10/10/23. At this time, if the servers don't 
get upgraded, these servers will no longer be eligible to receive security patches from Microsoft, thus creating a 
security risk for the City of Palmer Fire Dept server environment. 

Servers impacted that need to be upgraded:

 COP-FTC-HYP1 - Physical Host

 COP-FTC-AD1 - Virtual Machine

 COP-FTC-FAPP1 - Virtual Machine

Alaska Communications Engineer will perform the following tasks below and will install and configure on site.

 Download Media. Stand up new Hyper-V VMs at FTC and Update: COP-FTC-DC1 & COP-FTC-FILE1, install
backup agent

 Install AD DS, Promote DC, Install DHCP

 Install NPS Role to Transition configuration to FTC-DC, update Meraki, Test configuration

 Install SQL Express, backup restore FH SQL database

 Transition Home Folders Shared Folder configurations

 Transition Printers and MFPs

 Download & Coordinate with HPE to Reinstall FMAudit

***Please Note***

 The task "Transition Home Folders Shared Folder configurations" requires T &M labor. 
o The 4 normal and 4 OT hours are estimated, actual labor used will be billed. COP will be notified if

additional labor is required.

 The same licensing will be used next year when COP-FTC-HYP1 is due for replacement

Software

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Windows Server 2022 Standard - 16 Core License Pac $1,069.00 1 $1,069.00

Windows Server 2022 - 1 User CAL $46.00 30 $1,380.00

Subtotal: $2,449.00

Quote#031448 v1
4 of 6



Professional Services

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Project Management (Fixed Price) $150.00 2 $300.00

System Administrator Tier 3 (Estimate, Actuals Billed) $150.00 4 $600.00

System Administrator Tier 3 After Hours (Estimate, Actuals B $225.00 4 $900.00

System Administrator Tier 3 (Fixed Price) $150.00 12 $1,800.00

Subtotal: $3,600.00

Supply Chain Delays

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the global supply chain. Alaska Communications may encounter delays outside
our control as a result of supply chain disruptions. This could mean delays in estimated equipment delivery dates and 
project completion timelines.

We apologize for the inconvenience and appreciate your patience.

Change Control

From time to time scope and requirement changes may occur throughout the progress of this project.  In the event a 
situation occurs during the delivery of this solution that requires a modification to the currently proposed Statement 
of Work, Materials, Licenses, Subscriptions, or Professional Services related to this quote, Alaska Communications will 
prepare a Project Change Order.

Project Change Orders will have a clear Statement of Work, associated costs enumerated, and will be agreed upon 
prior to delivery of the associated change.

Project schedule and implementation plans will be coordinated with project stakeholders and approved by both the 
customer and Alaska Communications.

Quote#031448 v1
5 of 6



COP - FD - pal - Remove Sever 2012 - 04202023

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Alaska Communications Services,
Inc.

City of Palmer Quote #: 031448

Bruce Witt
(907) 375-1145
Fax (907) 375-1188
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com

231 W Evergreen Ave
Palmer, AK  99645
Chad Cameron
(907) 761-0327
ccameron@palmerak.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 04/04/2023
Expiration Date: 04/13/2023

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Software $2,449.00

Professional Services $3,600.00

Total: $6,049.00

Alaska Communications generates billing and/or recognizes revenue for work performed on a monthly basis. This may
consist of material delivered and accepted by the customer for storage at the customers location or if agreed upon at
an Alaska Communications facility, non-tangible software licenses or subscriptions, and professional services
performed to date.  Purchase orders under this quote are subject to Alaska Communications’ Terms and Conditions at
www.alaskacommunications.com/businesstermsandconditions .  This quote  expressly limits acceptance to the terms
herein

Quote#031448 v1
6 of 6



Alaska Communications Proprietary and Confidential 
Revised on 05/18/2020 

Contract Type 

☒ New    ☐ Amendment / Order to Contract ID #    ☐ Renewal, Effective Date

☐Co-terminus with Existing Agreement, Date

Business/ Customer Information
 

Business Name: City of Palmer Account Number: 

Billing Address Line 1: 231 W. Evergreen Ave Service Street Address*: 231 W. Evergreen Ave 

Billing Address Line 2: Service Address – Line 2:    

City/State/Zip: Palmer, AK, 99645 Service City/State/Zip*:  Palmer, AK, 99645 

Order Contact: John Moosey Contact Phone Number: 907-761-1317 

Contact Email: jmoosey@palmerak.org *If different from Billing Address:

Scope of Services Inside wiring: ☐ Yes 
Products and Services 

Professional Services 

Service Descriptions Attachments Exhibits 

Exhibit 1: SOW 
Exhibit 2: Service Pricing [or pricing is per 
notes, below] 

Cost are incremental to any existing services: 
Term No Term             Monthly Recurring Charges: $0 Initial Non-Recurring Charges: $47,617.01 

☐ Letter of Authorization (For Local and Long Distance Carrier Changes)
I desire to change the Services marked below to Alaska Communications for the numbers listed on the Service Order. I authorize orders to be
placed for me on my behalf by Alaska Communications.

☐ Local Telephone Service       ☐In-State Long Distance      ☐Out-of-State Long Distance
☒ I agree that Alaska Communications may provide Customer Proprietary Network Information detail to me at my request, without prior password
authentication, based on the methods specified in the Privacy section of the ACSA.
☒ Yes! I would like to receive information on Alaska Communications’ products, promotions, and services.
☒ Yes! I would like to receive information from Alaska Communications’ contractual affiliates on products, promotions, and services.
☒I acknowledge that I have read and understand the ACSA and all applicable exhibits and attachments, including the pricing applicable to all
Services I have chosen.
I am authorized to sign this ACSA and agree to be bound by it. I UNDERSTAND AND AGREE THAT EARLY TERMINATION MAY RESULT IN EARLY
TERMINATION CHARGES.
☒ I AGREE TO THE ALASKA COMMUNICATIONS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AT
ALASKACOMMUNICATIONS.COM/BUSINESSTERMSANDCONDITIONS AS THEY MAY BE AMENDED.

1 of 12



Alaska Communications Proprietary and Confidential 
Revised on 05/18/2020 

Attachments 
Exhibit 1 & 2 - Quote 31472 

CHANGES TO TERMS CONDITIONS, SERVICES DESCRIPTIONS, EXHIBITS, AND THIS FORM GO HERE AND REQUIRE LEGAL DEPARTMENT APPROVAL. INITIALS OF LEGAL 
TEAM REP (REQUIRED IF TEXT IS ENTERED BELOW) __________ Date _______

Customer    Alaska Communications 

Signature: Signature: 

Name: Name:      

Business Name: City of Palmer Business Name: Alaska Communications  

Date: Date:      

Service Details 

Server refresh 

2 of 12



We have prepared a quote for you

City Hall  Server Refresh

Quote # 031472 Version 1

Prepared for: Prepared by:

City of Palmer Alaska Communications Services, Inc.

John Moosey
jmoosey@palmerak.org

Bruce Witt
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com

3 of 12



Statement of Work

 The City of Palmer (COP) City Hall Department is due to refresh their servers and storage unit. All units are at their 
end of Mfg's service life. These servers are running "Windows Server 2012"  which goes End of Life on  10/10/23 thus 
becoming ineligible to receive security patches from Microsoft, creating a security risk for the City of Palmer . 

Alaska Communications Engineer will perform the following tasks below.

Pre Work

 Create transition design for Failover Cluster

 Configure iDRAC x3, Update Host x2 & DC firmware, install OS & Update

OnSite Tasks

 Deploy new DC, Host Hardware and Storage Array onsite

 Initialize, Register, Update & Configure Storage Array for iSCSI

Remote Tasks

 Transition Hosts into Production

 Transition new Physical DC into Production

 Stand up new Storage Containers and VM roles

 Transition existing VM storage from Nimble to Dell SAN.

 Transition MFPs/Scan to Folder.

 Transition COPWORKORDER / SQL DB. Retire COPWORKORDER & COPSQL-V

 Transition Home Folders and Department Data / 50+ Home Folders. Retire COP-FP3.

 Transition Onsite Manager. Retire COPUTILITY.

 TRANSITION MSOSIS to ADCONNECT. Retire DC1.

***Please Note***

The tasks Transition MFP/Scan to Folder, Transition COPWORKORDER/COPSQL-V , and Transition Home Folders may 
require additional labor. These tasks are estimated at 10 hours for complete. Actual hours used will be billed and the 
City will be notified if additional labor is needed.         

We have partial visibility to Microsoft Licensing that was purchased thru other Service Provider so we can not verify 
all existing Microsoft Licensing is compliant.
• Server 2016 Server Cores and Client Access Licenses
• Remote Desktop Services

Quote#031472 v1
4 of 12



• Windows 10 VM COP-CH-WS1 requires Windows VDA Virtual Desktop Access Subscription License.
• We recommend moving towards single Home folder with all User Shares underneath it.
• COPWORKORDER/COPSQL-V looks like both these servers might fall off.

AC can backup & restore SQL database to SQL instance. COPWORKORDER/COP-SQL-V may require additional
vendor support for transitioning IIS Front End.
• Older MFPs may require firmware updates to Scan to Folder.

MFP Firmware updates generally require copier/vendor support.

Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Physical Server - Power Edge R350 $3,806.30 2 $7,612.60

Quote#031472 v1
5 of 12



Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Quote#031472 v1
6 of 12



Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Physical Server - Power Edge R250 $2,139.89 1 $2,139.89

Quote#031472 v1
7 of 12



Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Quote#031472 v1
8 of 12



Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Quote#031472 v1
9 of 12



Hardware

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Storage Array ME5012 $20,694.52 1 $20,694.52

Subtotal: $30,447.01

Software

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

Windows Server 2022 Standard - 16 Core License Pac $1,069.00 5 $5,345.00

Windows Server 2022 - 1 User CAL $46.00 50 $2,300.00

Subtotal: $7,645.00

Quote#031472 v1
10 of 12



Professional Services

Description Price Qty Ext. Price

System Administrator Tier 3 (Estimate, Actual's Billed) $150.00 7 $1,050.00

System Administrator Tier 3 After Hours (Estimate, Actual Billed) $225.00 3 $675.00

System Administrator Tier 3 (Fixed Price) $150.00 32 $4,800.00

System Administrator Tier 3 After Hours (Fixed Price) $225.00 10 $2,250.00

Project Management (Fixed Price) $150.00 5 $750.00

Subtotal: $9,525.00

Supply Chain Delays

The COVID-19 pandemic has disrupted the global supply chain. Alaska Communications may encounter delays outside
our control as a result of supply chain disruptions. This could mean delays in estimated equipment delivery dates and 
project completion timelines.

We apologize for the inconvenience and appreciate your patience.

Change Control

From time to time scope and requirement changes may occur throughout the progress of this project.  In the event a 
situation occurs during the delivery of this solution that requires a modification to the currently proposed Statement 
of Work, Materials, Licenses, Subscriptions, or Professional Services related to this quote, Alaska Communications will 
prepare a Project Change Order.

Project Change Orders will have a clear Statement of Work, associated costs enumerated, and will be agreed upon 
prior to delivery of the associated change.

Project schedule and implementation plans will be coordinated with project stakeholders and approved by both the 
customer and Alaska Communications.

Quote#031472 v1
11 of 12



City Hall  Server Refresh

Prepared by: Prepared for: Quote Information:

Alaska Communications Services,
Inc.

City of Palmer Quote #: 031472

Bruce Witt
(907) 375-1145
Fax (907) 375-1188
Bruce.Wittjr@acsalaska.com

231 W Evergreen Ave
Palmer, AK  99645
John Moosey
(907) 761-1317
jmoosey@palmerak.org

Version: 1
Delivery Date: 04/10/2023
Expiration Date: 04/20/2023

Quote Summary

Description Amount

Hardware $30,447.01

Software $7,645.00

Professional Services $9,525.00

Total: $47,617.01

Alaska Communications generates billing and/or recognizes revenue for work performed on a monthly basis. This may
consist of material delivered and accepted by the customer for storage at the customers location or if agreed upon at
an Alaska Communications facility, non-tangible software licenses or subscriptions, and professional services
performed to date.  Purchase orders under this quote are subject to Alaska Communications’ Terms and Conditions at
www.alaskacommunications.com/businesstermsandconditions .  This quote  expressly limits acceptance to the terms
herein

Quote#031472 v1
12 of 12



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-028 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Resolution No. 23-028 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Accept and Appropriate Funds from the Matanuska Susitna Borough School 
District for a School Resource Officer at Colony High School and Colony Middle School and to Fill the Patrol Officer Vacancy 
Created by Assigning an SRO to Colony High School 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: John Moosey, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 92,838 (July 1 – December 31, 2023) 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ 69,628 
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 92,838 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s): 52-01-82-6011 – 52-01-82-6044 SRO Colony Schools  $69,628 (75%) 
√ Not budgeted  01-12-10-6011 – 01-12-10-6044 Police Department $23,210 (25%) 

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 
City Manager 

 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-028 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
1. Resolution No. 23-028 
2. MSBSD and PPD SRO Agreement 7-1-23 to 6-30-28 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Palmer City Council approved AM 23-024 authorizing the City Manager to enter into an agreement for a five-year 
contract for a Student Resource Officer at Colony High School and Colony Middle School on June 11, 2023. 
 
The Matanuska Susitna Borough School District (MSBSD) presented a contract for the School Resource Officer at 
Colony High School and Colony Middle School. The agreement is to start July 1, 2023, and be in place until June 
30, 2028. 
 
Palmer Police assigned a Patrol Officer to Colony High School as a School Resource Officer.  This assignment will 
leave a vacancy on patrol. 
 
To maintain current staffing levels and shift coverage the patrol officer vacancy created by this assignment will 
need to be filled. 
 
The patrol officer vacancy is budgeted in the current budget.  The SRO contract includes the School District paying 
for 75% of all costs including salary, training, equipment, and administration. The City would need to cover the 
25% of the SRO officers as part of the contract. The additional 25% of salary, benefits, travel, training, fuel, 
supplies, and equipment the City will need to cover for the next five years is an average annual cost of $50,000. 
 
During the summer and times when school is not in session, the Palmer Police Department, and the City benefit 
by having the SRO working on patrol, investigations, bike patrol and other assignments.   
 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 23-028. 
 
 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-028 Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 

 
Resolution No. 23-028 

 
A Resolution of the Palmer City Council Authorizing the City Manager to Accept and Appropriate 
Funds from the Matanuska Susitna Borough School District for a School Resource Officer at Colony 
High School and Colony Middle School and to Fill the Patrol Officer Vacancy Created by Assigning an SRO 
to Colony High School 
 

WHEREAS, the safety and well-being of our students, faculty, and staff are of utmost importance to the 
Matanuska Susitna Borough School District and the Palmer Police Department; and 

WHEREAS, a safe and secure learning environment is essential for the academic and personal growth of 
our students, promoting a positive school culture and fostering a sense of belonging; and 

WHEREAS, the presence of a dedicated School Resource Officer (SRO) within the Matanuska Susitna 
Borough School District can help to maintain a safe learning atmosphere and provide valuable resources to 
school staff members in addressing potential safety concerns; and 

WHEREAS, SROs are specifically trained to work within school settings, building positive relationships 
with students, and serving as mentors and role models, which can help to strengthen trust and communication 
between students and law enforcement; and 

WHEREAS, the collaboration between the Matanuska Susitna Borough School District and the Palmer 
Police Department in implementing an SRO program can lead to a more comprehensive approach to addressing 
safety concerns, preventing crime, and fostering a sense of community; and 

WHEREAS, an SRO program can contribute to the early identification and intervention of at-risk students, 
helping to address behavioral and mental health issues, and connecting students with appropriate resources and 
support; and 

WHEREAS, the presence of an SRO can facilitate quick and efficient responses to emergency situations, 
potentially preventing harm to students and staff, and ensuring the overall safety of the school; and 

WHEREAS, assigning a patrol officer to Colony High School as an SRO creates a vacancy on patrol; and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to fill the vacancy created on patrol in order to maintain current staffing levels; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Palmer City Council of the Matanuska Susitna Borough 
School District, in collaboration with the Palmer Police Department, supports the implementation of a School 
Resource Officer program, with the intent of enhancing the safety, well-being, and academic success of our 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by:   Manager Moosey 

Date: September 12, 2023 
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-028 Page 2 of 2 

students, and fostering a strong and positive relationship between the community, school district, and law 
enforcement. 

Approved by the Palmer City Council this 12th day of September 2023. 
 
 
 
 

________________________ 
Steven J Carrington, Mayor 

 
_____________________________ 
Shelly M. Acteson, CMC, City Clerk 
 























 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-029 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer  
Resolution No. 23-029 

 
Subject:  Accepting and Appropriating $2,461,261 from the Matanuska-Susitna Borough’s State and Local Fiscal 
Recovery Funds as a Subaward Grant in Support of the Bogard Road Booster Station Construction 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: John Moosey, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 2,461,261 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ 2,461,261 
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 2,461,261 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s): 24-00-00-3381 MSB SLFRF Subaward; 24-01-25-6220 Engineering; 
√ Not budgeted  24-01-25-6226 Construction 

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-029 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s): 
1. Resolution No. 23-029 
2. Sub-Grant Agreement Number ARPA-SG02 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
This is a legacy project that would connect the city of Palmer's water system to the city of Wasilla's water system 
to build resiliency and a needed emergency backup. It will also provide an important utility service that will lead 
to more affordable housing opportunities. 
 
The City of Palmer has been working to extend water service to portions of the Core Area within its utility service 
area since 2004, including the Mat-Su College campus. These efforts has continued through the early 2010s with 
several projects for denser commercial/residential development along the Trunk Road Corridor. 
 
The Bogard Road corridor is the next area primed for development.  The city in 2015, placed 12,000 linear feet 
of 18-inch HDPE water main as part of the Bogard Road Water Extension, Phase 1 and Phase 2 Projects.  However 
due to funding constraints, Palmer limited the project to include a gravel pad, grading, and installation of 
approximately 180 LF of 16-inch DIP piping, leaving the water main along Bogard Road disconnected at Reservoir 
1.    This will complete the Bogard Road Booster Station Project.  It will enable Palmer to provide needed drinking 
and fire protection water along the Bogard Road Corridor and to the Colony Middle and High School complex.   It 
is also the next step in completing the outermost planned water main loop in Palmer's water distribution system.   
 
This project has been identified since the early 2000s under the Palmer Water System Master Plan. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Resolution No. 23-029 
 
 



 

City of Palmer, Alaska: Resolution No. 23-029 Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 
 

Resolution No. 23-029 
 
A Resolution of the Palmer City Council Authorizing the Acceptance and Appropriating of 
$2,461,261 from the Matanuska-Susitna Borough’s State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds as a 
Subaward Grant in Support of the Bogard Road Booster Station Construction 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Palmer has been working to extend water service to portions of the Core Area within its 
utility service area since 2004; 
 
WHEREAS, development in the Core Area, including the Mat-Su College campus, has continued through the early 
2010s with several projects for denser commercial/residential development along the Trunk Road Corridor; 
 
WHEREAS, access to safe and reliable drinking and fire protection water is a vital component for continued 
development in the Matanuska-Susitna Borough Core Area; 
 
WHEREAS, after Trunk Road, the Bogard Road corridor is the next most likely area for development, and in 
2015, approximately 12,000 linear feet of 18-inch HDPE water main was installed as part of the Bogard Road 
Water Extension, Phase 1 and Phase 2 Projects; 
 
WHEREAS, due to funding constraints, Palmer limited the project to include a gravel pad, grading, and installation 
of approximately 180 LF of 16-inch DIP piping, leaving the water main along Bogard Road disconnected at 
Reservoir 1; 
 
WHEREAS, the completion of the Bogard Road Booster Station will enable Palmer to provide needed drinking 
and fire protection water along the Bogard Road Corridor and the Colony Middle and High School complex, and 
is also the next step in completing the outermost planned water main loop in Palmer's water distribution system; 
 
WHEREAS, this project has been identified since the early 2000s under the Palmer Water System Master Plan; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Palmer City Council hereby approves the accepting and 
appropriating of funds in support of the completion of the Bogard Road Booster Station as an essential 
component in the continued development of the area and in line with the Palmer Water System Master Plan. 
 
Approved by the Palmer City Council this 12th day of September 2023. 
 

________________________ 
Steven J Carrington, Mayor 

 
_____________________________ 
Shelly M. Acteson, MMC, City Clerk 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by:  

Date:  
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 1 of 9 
 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough 

State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds Sub-Grant 

Agreement Number: ARPA-SG02  

With the City of Palmer 

 

This Grant Agreement is made and entered into this         day of                       , 2023, by 

and between the MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH (hereinafter the "Borough") and the 

CITY OF PALMER (hereinafter the "City"), for the purposes and subject to the terms and 

conditions set forth herein. NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 Section 1.  Purposes. 

 The Matanuska-Susitna Borough Assembly accepted State and Local Fiscal Recovery 

funding, allocated under the American Rescue Plan Act, from the United States Treasury, and 

approved a spending plan under Resolution Serial No. 23-019 and its accompanying Information 

Memorandum No. 23-045, providing $6,668,638.74 to the Cities of Palmer and Wasilla for three 

projects that will assist in the connection of the City Water Systems to facilitate system resiliency, 

and the provision of water to an area between the cities. . After discussion and clarification, the 

Assembly Adopted an amended spending plan with Resolution Serial No. 23-, adjusting the 

projects and associated funding, resulting in the provision of $6,468,638.74 to the Cities of Palmer 

and Wasilla for the following three projects:  

Project 1 - Palmer-Wasilla Water System Interconnect  $1,865,332.74 
This project and agreement will be managed by the City of Wasilla. 
 
Project 2 - Bogard Road Booster Station Construction  $2,461,261.00 
This project and agreement will be managed by the City of Palmer. 
 
Project 3 - Old Mat Road Booster and PVR Station Construction $2,142,045.00 
This project and agreement will be managed by the City of Wasilla.   
 
The projects are allowable uses of the State and Local Fiscal Recovery funding, under the 

eligible uses as described in the Department of the Treasury Final Rule ([31 CFR Part 35 RIN 

1505-AC77] Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds). The Borough has the authority 

to expend Funds to carry out said powers. 

The Borough has the authority to enter into this Agreement with the City to carry out the 

purposes contained herein. 

 The City represents and warrants it has the legal capacity to enter into this Agreement and 

carry out the purposes contained herein. 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 2 of 9 
 

 The City acknowledges and represents that the Grant Funds are subject to restrictions by 

both Federal and State governments and that it will handle, use, expend, account for and be 

responsible for the Grant Funds in accordance with applicable laws and standards pertaining to the 

Grant Funds. 

The City acknowledges that the Grant Funds are for Project expenses only of the City. 

 The City represents that it has a policy and practice of non-discrimination based on race, 

color, religion, national origin, sex, marital status, physical disability and age.  

 Section 2.  Definitions.  

In this Grant Agreement: 

 A. The term "Grant Funds" also called “Funds” means the total sum as approved by 

the Borough Assembly. 

 B. The term “Project” means that portion of the construction of the system identified 

in the Palmer-Wasilla Water System Interconnect Feasibility Study, completed in January 2023 

by HDL Engineering which is for the Design, Construction Administration and Construction of 

Bogard Road Booster Station Construction, as referenced in Alternative 1. 

 C. The term "Project Completion" means completion of all contract duties by the 

Grantee under this Grant Agreement and acceptance by the Borough. 

 D. The term "Project Report" means a complete description of the uses of the Funds 

including, but not limited to, equipment and materials purchased or partially purchased with Grant 

Funds, labor paid or partially paid with Grant Funds, improvements paid with or partially paid 

with Grant Funds and any other use of the Grant Funds. 

 E. The term "Grant Period" means the time from the effective date of this Grant 

Agreement to October 31, 2026.  

 Section 3.  Grant Agreement Documents. 

 A. The documents which make up this Grant Agreement between the Borough and the 

City consist of: 

 1) This contract, titled Grant Agreement; and 

 2) The U.S. Treasury Terms and Conditions; and 

 3) The U.S. Treasury Final Rule(s); and 

 4) The most recent version of the U.S. Treasury Project and Expenditure 

 Report User Guide; and 

 5) Exhibit A - Scope of Work: Palmer-Wasilla Water System Interconnect 

Feasibility Study, completed in January 2023 by HDL Engineering, but only that portion which is 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 3 of 9 
 

for the Design and Construction of the Bogard Road Booster Station Construction, as referenced 

in Alternative 1. 

Section 4.  Period of Performance.   

This agreement shall become effective upon final execution by the Borough Manager. All 

grant funding under this agreement must be obligated by October 31, 2024 and all work completed 

no later than October 31, 2026. 

 Section 5.  Scope of Work.   

The City shall perform the work of the project in accordance with the terms, conditions, 

and provisions of this Grant Agreement and the Scope of Work, labeled Exhibit A, which is the 

Palmer-Wasilla Water System Interconnect Feasibility Study, completed in January 2023 by HDL 

Engineering but only that portion which is for the Design and Construction of the Bogard Road 

Booster Station Construction, as referenced in Alternative 1. The City specifically agrees to use 

Grant Funds as outlined in the Scope of Work and not otherwise unless a written amendment to 

this Grant Agreement is executed by the parties.   

 Section 6.  Payment.  

A. Subject to the provisions of this Grant Agreement, the Borough shall pay the 

amount of $2,461,261.00. Payments under this agreement will be made on a reimbursable basis, 

following the receipt of the required quarterly activity and financial report detailing expenses for 

the reporting period. 

B. This grant is awarded and may only be accepted subject to each and every covenant, 

term, and condition set forth in this Grant Agreement.  Unless the City is in default of any provision 

of this Grant Agreement, funds shall be paid as indicated in this section.  Failure to submit reports 

required under this Grant Agreement may result in the Borough withholding scheduled payments.  

The Borough may suspend payments to the City for instances of non-compliance with the terms 

of the Grant Agreement.  Payments may be suspended until the City rectifies all issues of non-

compliance and is no longer in default of the Grant Agreement.  If any payment is withheld because 

the City’s performance is unsatisfactory, the Borough must, within 14 working days of the 

payment denial, notify the City of the payment denial and set form, with reasonable specificity, 

what was unsatisfactory and why. 

 C. As a condition of payment, the City shall have paid all Borough taxes 

currently due and owing by the City. 

 D. The City acknowledges that the Borough has no obligation to continue 

funding the Project described herein beyond the term of this Grant Agreement regardless of the 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 4 of 9 
 

degree to which the City’s project is successful or completed, and the City accepts the 

compensation described in this Section as full consideration for all costs it incurs in performing 

under this grant. 

 B. This Grant Funds awarded under this Grant Agreement are subject to and shall not 

exceed Funds lawfully appropriated for its purpose.   

 Section 7.   Restrictions on Use of Funds. 

A.  The City shall not use the Funds for any political activity or to further the election 

or defeat of any candidate for public office or influence the approval or defeat of any ballot issue. 

B.  The City shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Grant Agreement.  

C.  The City shall not, in the course of using the Funds provided in this grant, 

discriminate against any person on the basis of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, 

marital status or physical handicap. 

D.  The City shall not use the Funds for any illegal or unlawful purpose and shall not 

use the Funds in violation of any State or Federal agency guideline as to their use. 

E.  Expenditures of Grant Funds may be only used for costs to complete the Scope of Work, 

labeled Exhibit A, which is the Palmer-Wasilla Water System Interconnect Feasibility Study, 

completed in January 2023 by HDL Engineering, but only that portion which is for the Design and 

Construction of the Bogard Road Booster Station Construction, as referenced in Alternative 1.

 Section 8.   Records Accounting and Audits.  

A.  The City shall utilize recognized professional accounting procedures in expenditure 

of Funds and in generating and retaining control documents necessary to allow subsequent audits. 

The City shall separately account for the expenditures of this funding, and expenditures under this 

Grant Agreement shall be made solely for the purpose of fulfilling the City's duties described in 

this agreement. 

B. Expenditures and revenues of the City under this Grant Agreement shall be 

independently audited annually to the same extent as may be required by law governing all other 

expenditures and revenues.  

C.  The City shall furnish the Borough a copy of the annual audit of these funds within 

thirty days of receipt of the City's annual audit.  

D. Any funding furnished by the Borough through this Grant Agreement and not 

expended by the City shall be returned to the Borough within thirty days of completion of the 

project. 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 5 of 9 
 

E. Any expenditures made or incurred by the City in excess of the grant amount shall 

be the sole responsibility of the City. 

F.  The City shall retain financial and other records relating to the performance of this 

Grant Agreement for a period of six years and will allow, on request, an audit by the Borough or 

the United States of America of its expenditures of Funds made available to the City under this 

Grant Agreement and of transactions related to those expenditures.   

 Section 9.  Award of Contracts by Grantee. 

 A. The City shall not permit the involvement of a person with a financial or other 

private interest in the contractor, or contract, to participate in the contract award or supervision.  

Any conflict of interest arising from the award of a contract shall be disclosed to the Borough prior 

to the contract award.  The Borough shall not be liable for reimbursement to the City for any 

contract awarded by the City in violation of this subsection. 

 B. The City shall ensure that All contractors paid for with this funding are eligible to 

receive federal funding and provide the contractors Unique Entity Identification number from the 

Federal SAM system to the borough with the required reports.  

 C. This section is intended solely to ensure that public Funds are expended 

responsibly.  It creates no rights or remedies in persons except for the Borough and the United 

States of America. 

 Section 10.   Compliance with Federal Requirements.  

In addition to any of the clauses of this Grant Agreement, the City agrees to comply with 

all of the conditions, laws, and guidelines of the American Rescue Plan funding issued by the 

United States of America.   

 Section 11.  Final Project Report.   

Not later than 60 days after completion of all other contract duties by the City, the City 

shall submit a final report to the Borough in a sufficient form and with sufficient detailed 

information so that proper reports can be made by the Borough to any state, federal or other agency 

which may request such reports.  The final report shall include all actual costs incurred, describe 

the work accomplished, and present any findings and recommendations for future consideration.  

This report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Borough. 

 Section 12.  Review and Compliance.  

The programs may periodically be reviewed by the Borough or the United States of 

America for compliance with this Grant Agreement.  A final review may take place upon 

completion of the Grant Period of the City and before final closeout of the grant.  Should inspection 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 6 of 9 
 

reveal non-compliance with this Grant Agreement, the City will be solely responsible at its own 

cost and expense for bringing the programs into full compliance.  If any Grant Funds are used out 

of compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or used unlawfully, the City shall 

be liable to the Borough for the amount improperly used and shall immediately pay the Borough 

that sum. 

 Section 13.  Reserved.   

 

 Section 14.  Responsibility.  

A. The City shall be responsible for all claims, demands, suits, or liability of any 

nature, kind or character, including costs, expenses, and attorney fees under this Grant Agreement.  

The City shall be responsible under this clause for any and all legal actions or claims of any 

character resulting from injuries, death, economic loss, damages, violation of statutes, ordinances, 

constitutions or other laws, rules or regulations, contractual claims, or any other kind of loss, 

tangible or sustained by any person, or property arising from the City or City’s officers, agents, 

employees, partners, attorneys, suppliers, and subcontractor's performance or failure to perform 

under the Grant Agreement in any way whatsoever.  

 B.  The provisions of this clause survive termination or expiration of this Grant 

Agreement. 

 Section 15.  Notice of Delays.  

The Borough shall be notified should the City encounter or anticipate difficulty in meeting 

major Grant Agreement requirements.  The notice shall be in writing, and include pertinent details 

of the delay.  This provision shall not be construed as a waiver by the Borough of any delivery 

schedule or date or of any rights or remedies provided by law or under this Grant Agreement. 

 Section 16.  Agreement Changes.    

The City shall provide the Borough with adequate notice of proposed anticipated changes 

to this Grant Agreement.  The proposed change will describe whether or not the cost or 

performance time is increased or decreased.  The City is responsible for fulfilling this Grant 

Agreement until both the City and the Borough can, in writing, determine what adjustments may 

be made and, in any case, such changes are subject to the approval of the Borough which may be 

granted or withheld in its sole and absolute discretion. 

 Section 17.  Contract not Affected by Oral Agreement.   

Oral statement of any person shall not modify or otherwise affect this Grant Agreement, 

the scope of work, or other terms and conditions as herein stated.  All modifications to this Grant 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 7 of 9 
 

Agreement must be made in writing by the City to the Borough and, in any case, are subject to the 

approval of the Borough which may be granted or withheld in its sole and absolute discretion. 

 Section 18.  Defaults. 

 A. The Borough shall not be responsible and the provisions of Section 14 apply should 

the City fail to complete the provisions of this Grant Agreement.  Upon evidence of breach of this 

Grant Agreement, the Borough may give a notice of default to the City terminating the entire or 

any part of this Grant Agreement thirty (30) days from the date the notice is given. 

 B. Upon termination of this Grant Agreement in whole or in part, the City shall be 

liable for any excess costs outstanding ion the project. 

 C. The City will be liable to the Borough for any claim(s) or outstanding liabilities of 

the City or of the Borough as a result of the acts or omissions of the City in default of this Grant 

Agreement, and shall be liable for the return of Funds not expended in accordance with the terms 

of this Grant Agreement. 

 D.  If the City does not spend the provided Funds in accordance with these Terms and 

Conditions, the City will be liable for the return of all Funds and shall not be eligible to receive 

future funding. 

 Section 19.  Additional Work.  

No claim for additional Funds not specifically herein furnished to the City shall be paid for 

by the Borough, provided, however, that the City may at its own expense provide such other work 

as it may deem appropriate and consistent with the purposes and terms of this Grant Agreement. 

 Section 20.  Other Grants.    

The City’s acceptance of this Grant Agreement may affect its eligibility to participate in 

other State or Federal grant, loan, or assistance programs.  Such impact and determination is solely 

the responsibility of the City.  The Borough is not providing, and cannot provide, advice or 

assurances about impact to, or eligibility upon, any other grant, loan, or assistance program by 

other entities. In the event Grant Funds are used for the purpose of providing "matching" Funds 

required in connection with any other project, facility or service of the City supported by other 

federal, state or local monies, those grant funds shall be spent in compliance with contracts or grant 

agreements governing those other projects, facilities, or services in addition to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement. 

 Section 21.  Jurisdiction; Choice of Law.  

Any civil action arising from this Agreement shall be brought in the Palmer Superior Court 

for the Third Judicial District of the State of Alaska at Palmer.  The Law of the State of Alaska 



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 8 of 9 
 

shall govern the rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement. 

 Section 22.  Non-Waiver.  

The failure of the Borough at any time to enforce a provision of this Grant Agreement shall 

in no way constitute a waiver of the provisions, nor in any way effect the validity of this Grant 

Agreement or any part thereof, or the right of the Borough thereafter to enforce each and every 

protection hereof. 

 Section 23.  Permits, Laws and Taxes.  

The City shall acquire and maintain in good standing all permits, licenses and other 

entitlements necessary to its performance under this Agreement.  All actions taken by the City  

under this Agreement shall comply with all applicable Borough, state and federal statutes, 

ordinances, rules and regulations.  The City shall pay all taxes pertaining to its performance under 

this Agreement. 

 Section 24.  Non-Discrimination.  

The City shall not, in the course of performing its duties under this Agreement, discriminate 

against any person on the basis of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, age, marital status or 

physical handicap. 

 Section 25.  Relationship of the Parties.  

The City shall perform its obligations hereunder as an independent contractor of the 

Borough.  The Borough may administer this Agreement and monitor the City's performance within 

this Agreement but shall not supervise or otherwise direct the City. 

Section 26.   Notices.  

Any notice required pertaining to the subject matter of the Agreement shall be personally 

delivered or mailed by prepaid registered or certified mail to the following address: 

Borough:  Matanuska-Susitna Borough  
   Finance Department, ATTN: Grants Coordinator  
   350 E Dahlia Avenue  
   Palmer, AK 99645-6488  
 
City:   City of Palmer  
   231 W. Evergreen Avenue  
   Palmer, AK 99645 

  

 Section 27.   Severability.   



City of Palmer -Agreement ARPA-SG02  Page 9 of 9 
 

 If any section or clause of this Grant Agreement is held invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction, or is otherwise invalid under the law, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

 Section 28.   Interpretation and Enforcement.  

 This Grant Agreement is being executed by the parties following negotiations between 

them. It shall be construed according to the fair intent of the language as a whole, not for or against 

any party. The titles of sections in this Grant Agreement are not to be construed as limitations or 

definitions but are for identification purposes only. 

 Section 29.  Integration.  

The documents listed in Section 3 embody the entire agreement of the parties.  There are 

no promises, terms, conditions, or obligations other than those contained herein; and this Grant 

Agreement shall supersede all previous communications, representations or Agreements, either 

oral or written, between the parties hereto. 

 

 

 

 

MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH  CITY OF PALMER 
 
 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Michael Brown     John Moosey 
Borough Manager     City Manager 
 
Date________________    Date__________________ 
 
 
 

BOROUGH USE ONLY 

Accounting Fund Verified:  
    475.000.000 449.900 47534‐7100‐7115    $2,461,261.00 
              TOTAL    $2,461,261.00 
   
          _____________________________________ 
               Signature             Date 
 

 
 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-050 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer 
Action Memorandum No. 23-050 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Accept Donations to the 2023 Palmer Police Bike with the Blue Event 
by the Mat-Su Health Foundation in the Amount of $500 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Dwayne A Shelton, Chief of Police 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 500.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ 500.00 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s): 01-00-00-3689 Police Misc Income 
√ Not budgeted   

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 
City Manager 

 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-050 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
Matsu Health Foundation Sponsorship Letter 
 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
In August of 2023, Sgt. Luke Szipszky put in for a sponsorship with the Mat-Su Health Foundation for the Bike 
with the Blue Event.  On August 7, 2023, The Mat-Su Health Foundation replied to Sgt. Szipszky’s request stating 
that they had approved a $500.00 Donation for the Bike with Blue Event, 2023.    
 
On August 12, 2023, Palmer Police held their first annual Bike with the Blue Event in Palmer.  It consisted of a 
bike patrol officer, several marked police vehicles, and members of the public who bicycled through town and met 
at the Mat River Park for a Police Department catered picnic.  The event was designed to strengthen ties between 
Law Enforcement and the community, while engaging in a fun activity, and promoting safe biking within Palmer.    
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-050. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-051 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer 
Action Memorandum No. 23-051 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the Palmer City Manager to Purchase a Crown Walkie Straddle Stacker in an 
Amount Not to Exceed $18,945 to Replace Palmer Fire & Rescue’s Damaged Electric Lift 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Chad Cameron, Fire Chief 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

X  Finance 
 

 08/24/2023 
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 18,945.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 18,945.00 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 8-01-13-6253 
 Not budgeted   

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 
City Manager 

 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-051 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
1. Northwest Handling Systems, Inc. Quote PFR 8.22.2023-1 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
On October 29, 2022, Palmer Fire & Rescue had a water main release approximately 300,000 gallons of 
water into the shop building. This water resulted in significant damage to the structure and contents 
inside the building.  The City of Palmer reported the damages to the insurance company.  The insurance 
company provided a settlement for loss. 
 
One of the items damaged during the flood was Palmer Fire & Rescue’s indoor lift.  This lift is used for 
moving various pieces of equipment including wildland fire pumps and gear for seasonal use.  The 
settlement from the insurance company included funds to replace Palmer Fire & Rescue’s non-functional 
lift. 
 
Northwest Handling Systems, Inc. has produced a quote (attached) for a replacement lift.  The lift quoted 
is as identical to the non-functioning lift as possible. 
 
This request is for the City of Palmer Council to authorize Palmer’s City Manager to Purchase a Crown 
Walkie Straddle Stacker to replace Palmer Fire & Rescue’s damaged electric lift. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-051. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
       
 
 
 
Palmer Fire & Rescue    August 22, 2023 
Palmer, AK 99645     Quote# PFR 8.22.2023-1 

 
         
Attn: John Prevost     (907) 761-1328 Phone 
Re: Crown M3200 Stacker    jprevost@palmerak.org 
 
  
North West Handling Systems, Inc. respectfully submits the following quotation for the 
New Crown Walkie Stacker Forklift per your request:  
 
New Crown Model M3200-TL130 Walkie Electric Lift Truck 
  
 -Capacity: 2000# 
 -Lift height: 130” 2-stage 

-Collapsed height: 85” 
-Free Lift: 6”  

 -24 volt fused electrical system 
 -Horn, key switch 

-Emergency power disconnect 
-Raise, lower, horn, and safety reversing switch in handle 
-Adjustable outriggers set @ 42” ID (adjustable in 2” increments from 38”-50”) 

 -Plexiglas safety shield 
 -Rubber drive tire 
 -Automotive style wet cell batteries. 4X6V, 87ah 

-Internal 30-amp On-board battery charger (120V wall plug-in) 
 - 42” long forks   
 -Fork Spread: 24.8” 
 
 
 
FOB Palmer, AK………………………………………………. $ 18,945.00 
 
 

The Material Handling Experts 
600 E Ship Creek Avenue 
    Anchorage, AK  99501 
      Fax:  907-561-6291 
   Phone: 907-563-0600 
Email: glennl@nwhs.com 
 

mailto:jprevost@palmerak.org
mailto:glennl@nwhs.com


Options:  
Wire Mesh Screen in lieu of Plexiglas…………………………. $      260.00 
Drive / Tow Switch…………………………………………….. $      190.00 
 
 

Availability:  
6-8 weeks 

 
Warranty:  

1-year standard warranty 
(attached copy) 

 
 

 
 
 
NorthWest Handling Systems is the authorized dealer for Crown & Komatsu lifts in 
Alaska & the Pacific Northwest. A few of our national accounts include Costco &  
Fred Meyer. In knowing this, you can feel rest assured that NWHS will not only be able 
to offer the most competitive prices, but the confidence & piece of mind in knowing that 
our service & parts availability is second to none. 
 
Thank you very much for the opportunity to quote and please never hesitate to contact me 
at 563-0600 or 529-9017 with any questions that you may have.  
 
 
 
Sincerely,     ____________________________________ 
      Accepted by:    PO#: 
 
 
Glenn Lasiter     ____________________________________ 
Sales & Design    Signature:    Date: 
(907) 529-9017 cell 
 
       

 
 
 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-052 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer 
Action Memorandum No. 23-052 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the Palmer City Manager to Purchase a SCBA Decon Washer in An Amount Not to Exceed 
$37,553.30 to Reduce Use on Palmer Fire & Rescue’s Extractor 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Chad Cameron, Fire Chief 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

X  Finance 
 

 08/29/2023 
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 37,553.30 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 37,553.30 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 8-01-13-6253 
 Not budgeted   

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 
City Manager 

 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-052 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
1. L.N. Curtis Quote 273034 – SCBA Decon Washer 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
On October 29, 2022, Palmer Fire & Rescue had a water main release approximately 300,000 gallons of water 
into the shop building. This water resulted in significant damage to the structure and contents inside the building.  
The City of Palmer reported the damages to the insurance company.  The insurance company provided a 
settlement for loss. 
 
One of the items damaged during the flood was Palmer Fire & Rescue’s extractor.  The extractor is a large washing 
machine for the fire fighter’s turnout gear.  The extractor has been repaired since the flood. The settlement from 
the insurance company included funds to replace Palmer Fire & Rescue’s extractor due to decreased longevity of 
the extractor from the damage.   
 
The purchase of the Decon washer will reduce the use of the extractor unit as well as significantly decrease the 
amount of carcinogens firefighters are exposed to. 
 
L.N. Curtis has produced a quote (attached) for a SCBA Decon Washer utilizing Sourcewell pricing. 

Palmer Municipal Code 3.21.230 allows for the purchase of goods and services from governmental sources 
without being competitively bid.  

3.21.230 Governmental and proprietary procurements. 
A.  The purchasing officer may contract, without the use of the competitive source selection procedures of this 

chapter, for the following supplies, services, professional services or construction:  
1.  For contracts, including reimbursable agreements, with federal, state or local units of government or utility 

provider where the city has a financial responsibility or beneficial interest in entering into an agreement.  
2.  For contracts issued pursuant to any federal, state, or local government contract where the city is an 

authorized user, or where the resulting contractor agrees to extend the same terms, conditions, and pricing 
to the city as those awarded under the original contract, all in accordance with PMC 3.21.240. Such 
agreements shall be limited to those contracts where the award is issued pursuant to a formally advertised 
solicitation.  

3.  For contracts where the purchasing officer determines in writing that the city’s requirements reasonably 
limit the source for the supplies, services, professional service or construction to one person.  

B.  All contract awards under this section, and any amendments thereto, shall be subject to the applicable 
approval requirements of PMC 3.21.090 prior to execution.  

C.  No contractor may provide supplies, services, professional services, or construction to the city before the 
applicable requirements of this section are first satisfied. 

 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-052. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Ph: 206-622-2875
TF: 800-426-6633
Fax: 253-236-2997
nwsales@lncurtis.com
UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7

Northwest Division
6507 South 208th Street

Kent, WA 98032
www.LNCurtis.com

Quotation No. 273034

Page 1 of 2

Quotation

CUSTOMER: SHIP TO:

Palmer City Fire & Rescue
645 East Cope Industrial Way
Palmer AK 99645

Palmer Fire & Rescue
645 E Cope Industrial Way
Palmer AK 99645

QUOTATION NO. ISSUED DATE EXPIRATION DATE

273034 08/29/2023 09/29/2023

SALESPERSON CUSTOMER SERVICE REP

Robert Briggs
rbriggs@lncurtis.com
907-483-0117

Michael Duncan
mduncan@lncurtis.com
206-596-7904

REQUISITION NO. REQUESTING PARTY CUSTOMER NO. TERMS OFFER CLASS

Chief Chad Cameron C30722 Net 30 FR

F.O.B. SHIP VIA DELIVERY REQ. BY

SP Standard Shipping

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

LN Curtis Sourcewell Contract Number 032620 (Firefighter PPE and Apparel)

NOTES & DISCLAIMERS

Thank you for this opportunity to quote. We are pleased to offer requested items below. If you have any questions, need additional 
information, or would like to place an order, please contact your Customer Service Rep as noted above.

Safety Warning Notice: Products offered, sold, or invoiced herewith may have an applicable Safety Data Sheet (SDS) as prepared 
by the manufacturer of the product. Any handlers or users of product should refer to applicable SDS prior to handling or utilizing the 
product. Applicable SDS are included with shipment of products. For other important product notices and warnings, or to request an 
SDS, please contact Curtis or visit https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings

LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PL UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

1 1 EA 26094A SOLO 
RESCUE

SCBA Decon Washer, including;
* 22720 Heavy Duty Basket w/Holder for 
2-Single or Double SCBA's
* 22541 Holder for 2-Large Air Cylinders 
(Jumbo Flasks)
* 22361 Gear Holder for Gloves & Boots
* 20002 Metered Dosing Pump
* PB0010967AA 2.5gal ProBlend 
Detergent

* Price includes installation and training 

OM $34,813.30 $34,813.30

2 4 EA 10207584 MSA G1 SCBA Washing And Decon Kit $485.00 $1,940.00

mailto:nwsales@lncurtis.com
mailto:rbriggs@lncurtis.com
mailto:mduncan@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/product-notices-warnings


Ph: 206-622-2875
TF: 800-426-6633
Fax: 253-236-2997
nwsales@lncurtis.com
UEI#: DDLSADSWN7U7

Northwest Division
6507 South 208th Street

Kent, WA 98032
www.LNCurtis.com

Quotation No. 273034

Page 2 of 2

LN QTY UNIT PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION PL UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

Small Business
CAGE Code: 5E720
SIC Code: 5099 
Federal Tax ID: 94-1214350 
UEI #DDLSADSWN7U7

This pricing remains firm until 09/29/2023. Contact us for updated pricing after this date.

Due to market volatility and supply shortages, we recommend contacting your local L.N. Curtis and sons office prior to placing 
your order to confirm pricing and availability. This excludes our GSA Contract and other Fixed Price Contracts which are 
governed by contract-specific prices, terms, and conditions.

Subtotal $36,753.30

Estimated Tax Total $0.00

Transportation* $800.00

*(to be added when order ships)

Total $37,553.30

View Terms of Sale and Return Policy

mailto:nwsales@lncurtis.com
https://www.lncurtis.com/terms-conditions


 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-053 Page 1 of 2 

City of Palmer 
Action Memorandum No. 23-053 

 
Subject:  Directing the City Manager to Notify the State of Alaska of the City Council’s Statement of Non-Objection 
of the Liquor License Renewal of Humdinger’s Gourmet Pizza Co #3767 
 
Agenda of: September 12, 2023 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: John Moosey, City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 

 

 
  

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $  
 

This legislation (√): 
√ Creates revenue in the amount of: $ unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 



 
City of Palmer, Alaska: AM No. 23-053 Page 2 of 2 

Attachment(s):  
1. #3767 Complete Renewal Packet 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Humdingers Gourmet Pizza Company has applied for a Restaurant/Eating Place liquor license renewal. Per State 
law a local governing body may protest the approval of an application pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by providing the 
applicant with a clear and concise written statement of the reason for the protest or may voice a non-objection 
to a request. 
 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:   
 
Approve Action Memorandum No. 23-053. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



























Section 5.4 The City Manager. 

 

(a) The City Manager shall be chosen solely on the basis of his demonstrated administrative 
qualifications, with particular emphasis on his training and experience as a professional 
municipal administrator. He shall be a resident of the city during his tenure in office. 

(b) He shall be the chief administrative officer of the Council and shall perform the duties of his 
office under the authority of and shall be accountable to the Council. His duties shall be 
prescribed in the code by the Council and may include duties in addition to those set forth in this 
charter. 

(c) He shall supervise and coordinate the work of the administrative officers and departments of 
the city, except those of the City Attorney and the City Clerk, and shall act as coordinator 
between these officers and the other administrative officers. 

(d) He shall prepare and recommend to the Council the annual budget proposals of the city. 

(e) He shall enforce the code and other acts of the Council and administer all city contracts. 

(f) He shall employ or be responsible for the employment of all city employees and shall 
supervise and coordinate the personnel policies and practices of the city. 

 

 

 

4.15.060Residency. 

 

A. In accordance with the Charter, the city manager shall be a resident of the city during his or 
her tenure in office. 

B. The city clerk, all department directors, fire chief, and the police chief shall reside within five 
miles of the city limits within 180 days of hire. (Ord. 21-017 § 3, 2021; Ord. 16-010 § 3, 2016; 
Ord. 12-001 § 3, 2013) 

 

 


	01 2023-09-12 Agenda Regular - FINAL
	02 2023 0822 Regular Mtg Minutes - FINAL
	03 Josephine Hebert Proclamation
	04 Mayor Report 20230912
	05 Res 23-021 Technical Upgrades
	City of Palmer 4.4.23 Agreement.pdf
	City of Palmer 4.4.23 Draft
	Alaska_Communications_Services_Inc..031448.v1.17

	City of Palmer 4.11.23 Agreement.pdf
	City of Palmer 4.11.23 Draft
	COP - CH Server Refresh


	06 RESO 23-028 MSBSD and PPD SRO Colony
	07 RES 23-0XX ARPA-SG02 Booster Station Project
	08 AM 23-050 Bike Program MSHF Donation
	09 AM 23-051 - PFR Purchase Stacker
	10 AM 23-052 - PFR Decon Washer
	11a AM 23-053 License Renewal of HumDingers Gourmet Pizza Co, 3767
	11b HumDingers Gourmet Pizza License Renewal_
	12 Charter and Code requirements - City Manager
	Section 5.4 The City Manager.
	4.15.060Residency.




